COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004

MEMORANDUM

TO: Nyasha Smith, Secretary to the Council

FROM: Chairman Phil Mendelson /ﬁ

Councilmember Anita Bonds

DATE: December 15, 2022

RE: Request to Place Emergency Measures on the Agenda for the December 20,
2022 Legislative Meeting

We are writing to request the following measures be placed on the December 20, 2022
legislative meeting, at the request of the Mayor:

‘e PR 24-1107, District of Columba Housing Authority Stabilization and Reform
Emergency Declaration Resolution of 2022

e Bill 24-1144, District of Columba Housing Authority Stabilization and Reform
Emergency Amendment Act of 2022

o Bill 24-1145, District of Columba Housing Authority Stabilization and Reform
Temporary Amendment Act of 2022

A draft amendment in the nature of a substitute (ANS) is included with this memorandum.
The final ANS will be noticed and circulated by noon on Monday, December 19, 2022.

Please contact us or Mayor Bowser if you have any questions about this legislation.



